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DATE: October §, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
[
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst I1, Division of Competitive Markets & A
Enforcement ‘
RE: Revise CASR Title for Docket No. 041181-TC

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Mark A Lain & Katheryn L
Lain d/b/a MKL Enterprises.

Note the “.” Periods on the middle initial are not listed on the Secretary of State documentation.
Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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MKL ENTERPRISES
51 PINTAIL LANE
WOODBINE, GA 31569

Document Number Status Date Filed
G04265900249 ACTIVE 09/21/2004
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2009 000000002 MULTIPLE
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 54-2157552
No Filing History
Previous on List | ‘Return to Name List | Next on List |

Owner Information

Name & Address H FEI Number ” Charter Number —]

LAIN, KATHRYN L
51 PINTAIL LANE NONE NONE
WOODBINE, GA 31569

LAIN, MARK A
51 PINTAIL LANE NONE NONE
WOODBINE, GA 31569
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